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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 10:03 AM
To: Lucas Huck; Kelly Bacon; Maria Fischer
Subject: CB-16-00007 Talisman Parcel Combination
Attachments: CB-16-00007 Talisman Master File.pdf

CB-16-00007 Talisman 
 
Could someone please review the attached (or hyperlink to the file) for PW comments regarding this parcel 
combination in Suncadia. I used to send them to Christina and on a rare occasion she might have a comment. 
I’m not sure who I’m supposed to send them to now. Let me know if you have any questions 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
GIS Technician/Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 


